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From: Suit, Kristen 
To: Slaughter, Mona 
Subject: Fwd: Requested Easement from Harmony CDD - SEPT. AGENDA ITEM 
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:40:15 PM 
Attachments: Harmony Central - Site Plan Color  
 Harmony CDD Offsite 
 Harmony CDD Utility Easement 
 S Boyd Markup Highlighting the Easement Area 
Importance: High 

From: Steve Boyd 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:00 PM 
Subject: Requested Easement from Harmony CDD 

Daniel Evans and I spoke this afternoon regarding the easement being requested from the Harmony 
CDD. 

I am including the documents sent by Daniel, along with a marked-up copy showing the easement 
area highlighted for clarity. (scanned copy with my markup) to make it clear where the easement is 
located. 

I do not have any objections to the CDD granting this easement. 

Conditions that should be made include: 

1. That the CDD retains full use of the area and reserves the right to pave the area in the future 
provided that appropriate permits and approvals are obtained. 
The Grantee is responsible for obtaining all permits associated with the construction of the 
proposed utilities. 
The CDD is not responsible for maintenance of any utilities within the easement. 
The grantee or TWA must provide any emergency maintenance required as a result of any 
utility line problems. 

2. 

3. 
4. 

I asked Daniel to prepare a complete easement agreement that can be presented to the Board for 
consideration and approval. 

He said he should be able to send it by tomorrow afternoon. 

Thanks, 
Steve 
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DESCRIPTION 

P.ART OF P.ARKTRACT "E" MID P.ART OF TRACT LJ\.J-2, H.ARMONY PH.ASE 
THREE, .AS FILED AND RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 20, PAGES 120 THRU 128 
OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA LYING IN 
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, OSCEOLA COUNTY, 
FLORIDA BEING MORE P.ARTICULAALY DESCRIBED .AS FOU.OWS 

COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF S.AJD PARK TRACT "E" MID 
RUN N38°25'45'W, ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF S.AJ D 
P.ARKTRACT "E", A DIST MICE OF 807.71 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING OF THE P.ARCEL OF LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCE 
CONTINUE ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF S.AJD P.ARK 
TRACT"E", THE FOLLOl/\llNG FOUR (4) COURSES MID DISTANCES 1) 
THENCE 951 °34'18"WA DIST MICE OF 15.25 FEET; 2) THENCE N38°32'15"WA 
DISTANCE OF 64.07 FEET; 3) THENCE N40°3201 'WA DISTANCE OF 62.96 
FEET; 4) THENCE N43°3000"WA DISTANCE OF 73.32 FEET TO A POINT ON 
THE BOUNDARY OF S.AJD TRACT LJ\.J-2; THENCE S78°55'51 'W, .Al.ONG THE 
BOUNDARY OF S.AJD TRACT LJ\.J-2, A DIST MICE OF 110.70 FEET; THENCE 
N11'0409"W A DISTANCE OF 23.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY 
RIGHT-OF-VI/A, Y LINE OF FIVE OAKS DRIVE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF 
S.AJD H.AR MONY PHASE THREE; THENCE .Al.ONG S.AJD SOUTHEASTERLY 
RIGHT-OF-VI/A, Y LINE, N78°5551 "E, A DISTANCE OF 126.00 FEET TO THE 
SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THAT CERT .AJ N PIPELINE EASEMENT AS 
RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK1162, PAGE 230 AND OFFICIAL 
RECORDS BOOK 1339, PAGE 375, PUBLIC RECORDS OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, 
FLORI DA THENCE S38°25'45"E, .Al.ONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUND.ARY 
OF SAID Pl PELI NE EASEMENT, A DIST MICE OF 213.42 FEET TO THE POI NT 
OF BEGINNING. CONT .AJ NI NG 0.14 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 
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AL ARC LENGTI-1 

CB CHORO SEARING 

CH CHOR• LENGTH DESCRIPTION .. .., EASEMENT 

ORIORB OFFICIAi. RECORDS SOOK 

PB PLAT BOOK 

PG(S) PAGE{S) 

POB POINT OF 8EGINNtNG 
FOC POINT OF COMMENCEMENT 

A RADIUS 

PART OF PARK TRACT "E" AND PART OF TRACT UU-2, HARMONY PHASE 
THREE, AS FILED AND RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 20, PAGES 120 THRU 126 
OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA LYING IN 
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, OSCEOLA COUNTY, 
FLORIDA BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

\ 
\~ 

RIGHT-OF-WAY 

COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARK TRACT "E" AND 
RUN N36"25'45"W, ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID 

/,./ PARK TRACT "E", A DISTANCE OF 607.71 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
/,. BEGINNING OF THE PARCEL OF LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCE 

/ CONTINUE ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID PARK 
1 ,.- TRACT "E", THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: 1) 

/ (- THENCE S51"34'18"W A DISTANCE OF 15.25 FEET; 2) THENCE N36"32'15"W A 
( 1 DISTANCE OF 64.07 FEET; 3) THENCE N40"32'01 "WA DISTANCE OF 62.96 
\ L _ - FEET; 4) THENCE N43"30'00"W A DISTANCE OF 73.32 FEET TO A POINT ON 
, THE BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT UU-2; THENCE S78"55'51"W, ALONG THE 
\_ _<. BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT UU-2, A DISTANCE OF 110. 70 FEET; THENCE 

---- \ N11"04'09"W A DISTANCE OF 23.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY 
, RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF FIVE OAKS DRIVE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF 

SOUTHERLY LINE OF 
SAID HARMONY PHASE THREE; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, N76°55'51"E, A DISTANCE OF 126.00 FEET TO THE 
SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THAT CERTAIN PIPELINE EASEMENT AS 
RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 1162, PAGE 230 AND OFFICIAL 
RECORDS BOOK 1339, PAGE 375, PUBLIC RECORDS OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, 

PARK TRACT "E" 
(BASIS OF BEARINGS) 

- FLORIDA; THENCE S36"25'45"E, ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY 
OF SAID PIPELINE EASEMENT, A DISTANCE OF 213.42 FEET TO THE POINT 
OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 0.14 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 
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